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CORPORATE SERVICES COMMISSION 

December 4, 1998 

10 Wismer Place 
Markham, Ontario 
L6E 1A7 

Dear  

Re: By-law 233-98 - To Designate a Certain Property 
as being of Historic and/or Architectural Value 
or Interest (The Charles Mason Gohn House -
10 Wismer Place) File: 16.11.3 

This will advise that Council, at its meeting held November 24, 1998 
passed By-law 233-98 to designate ''The Charles Mason Gohn House'', 10 
Wismer Place, as being of historic and/or architectural value or interest 

• 

A copy of the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for 
your information. · 

incerely, 

• 

i e Harrison 
ager, Secretariat Services 

JH/jik 

Encl . 

. c: '-~b_e ·o·ntario Heritage ·Foundatlgn 
Mr. Regan Hutcheson, Senior Planner, Heritage and Conservation 

,'., Town of Markham Anthony Roman Centre 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3 
,;,, : (905) 477-7000 • Fax (905) 479-7771 • Website: www.city.markham.on.ca 

Clerk's Department 
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A by-law to designate a certain pro.perty as being of 
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest 

The Cl1arles Mason Gohn House, 10 Wismer Place 

WHEREAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a 
municipality is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, ,including all 
the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or 
interest; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markha1n has caused 
to be served on the owners of the lands and premises at: 

10 Wismer Place 
Markha rn, Ontario 
L6E 1A7 

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The· 
Charles Mason Gohn House located at 10 Wismer Place, and has caused such notice of 
intention to be published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in the 
municipality; 

• 

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule ''B'' attached 
hereto and fonning part of this by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
MA M HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

• 

1. THAT the following real property, more particularly described in Schedule 
''A'' attached hereto and for1ning part of this by-law is hereby designated as 
being of historic and/or architectural value or interest: 

2. 

The Charles Mason Gohn House 
10 Wismer Place 
Town of Markham 
The Regional Municipality of York 

• 

THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law 
to be registered against the property described in Schedule ''A'' attached hereto 
in the pr_opertY. Land.Registry Qffi~. _ ~ _ _ . 

, -~---- - - - =~ :;.. ' - -

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 
24TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1998. 

' 

BOB PANIZZA, OWN CLERK ON COUSENS, MAYOR 

I, -:f · l..\~~ , ACTING TOWN ;~Eii:, 
OF E TOWN OF MARKHAM, CERTIFY THAT I 
H ACHED IS A TRUE C • PY. 

• (/1/u,! Vl 
- : 2 - --------------. 
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In the Town ofMarkha,n in the Regional Municipality.of:York, property description 
as follows: 

PCL 12-1 SEC 65M2761; 

LT 12 PL 65M2761; 

• 
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STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 

Tl1e Cl1arles Mason Gol111 I·Iot1se is recommended for designation u11der Part IV of tl1e 
011tario Heritage Act because of its historical and arcl1itectural significru1ce. 

' 

Historical Reasons 

The Charles Mason Gohn House located at 10 Wismer Place, Markha1n Heritage 
Estates was originally located on the east half of Lot 8, concession 2, Markham 
Township (8104 Leslie Street), iminediately soutl1 of Highway 407. The house was 
built in 1901 by Cl1arles Mason Gohn, a member of a family who had owned the 
property since 1831. 

The property was originally granted to John Gretman in 1805. 

Gretman sold to (John) Frederick Hederick in 1808. Hederick owned the property 
until 1831 when it was sold to his son-in-law, David Gohn. David Gohn granted the 
east half of the lot to his sixth child, Christopher (Christie) in 1849. Christopher Gohn 
never n1arried and lived all l1is life at the original Gohn homestead, on Lot 9, 
Concession 3 with his brother George and l1is family. 

A log home is described in this location on the 1861 Census, occupied by Ja1nes Hume 
and fa1nily. Ja1nes Hume is also listed as the tenant at Lot 8, Concession 2 east, on a 
100-acre parcel owned by Christopher Gohn on the 1858-1861 Assessment Rolls. 

Between 1854 ru1d 1856, the assessed value of the 100-acre, east half lot increased 
from 650 to 750 Pounds, suggesting that the first log home was built at that time. 
Other tenants to have resided here before 1897 include George Drurie, Henry Fisher 
and John Wise and George Gohn. 

Christopher Gohn died in 1897 and bequeathed the property to tl1is nephew Charles 
Mason Gohn. The 1901 Census lists Charles M. Gohn at this location, occupying a 
brick dwelling ''under construction''. The present brick residence was therefore 
constructed in 1901. Originally of red, pressed brick, made at the Don Valley 
Brickyards, the brick was painted in the 1960's white, then a light grey and by 1997 
tl1e house was yellow. 

An interior inspection of the property in 1991, revealed that the north portion of the 
basement foundation was the earliest or original portion. Further exa1nination led to 
the conclusion that the original structure built on top of this foundation - likely tl1e 
1855 log dwelling - had been completely dismantled and replaced when the brick 
dwelling was constructed. 

Charles was ma1Tied to Margaret Lloyd in 1904 and a few years later moved to 
Saskatchewan. Ownership of the property was later taken over by Joseph Atkinson . 
In the 1930's, the house was resided in by the Vanderbent frunily. The Vanderbents 
took numerous photograpl1s of their property during their ownersl1ip, wl1ich provide a 
remarkable visual record of the history of the property. 

• 

A later owner/occupant of the Charles Mason Gohn House was Harvey Cox. Mr. Cox 
served as the Chief of Police for Markhatn Township and later as the Traffic and 
Transit·Co-'ordinator-for,the·'f=own ofMarkha1n,.,.,,:By -1-990; theproperty w~s occupie~d _ _ _ 
by tl1e Plewes fa111ily, when it was sold to the Province of Ontario as part of the land 
assemblage for construction of Highway 407. 

In 1997, as a result of a significant threat to the structure, the house was relocated to 
Markha1n Heritage Estates where it is undergoing restoration to its original 
appearance . 
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Architectural Reasons 

The Charles Mason Gohn House, built in 1901, is an excellent exarnple of an Ontario 
Farmhouse with late Victorian features and a Gothic Revival influence. 

The house is a 1 Y2 stofy single detached structure of irregular shape. It is constructed 
of red, pressed brick, in stretcher bond on a stone clad foundation. The brick is 
believed to have been obtained from the Don Valley Brickyard in Toronto. The 
binding material for the brick was a soft, red, lime-rich mortar. 

The structure is four bays wide and two bays deep. The medium pitched roof is 
surfaced with cedar shingles and the plan of the house has created cross gables. 
Originally, the roof of the house was clad in slate. 

The structural openings are slightly arched with radiating voussoirs. The windows are 
double hung with no pane division. The lower level is distinguished by large round­
headed windows with rose coloured transoms. 

An unusual feature is found at the entrance-ways around the doors where curved 
brickwork can be seen. The doors on the house are of typical t11n1 of the century, 
decorative wood with glazing design. 

• 

The house originally featured a porch on the rear-east elevation with a round 
gingerbread pattern and a wheat-sheaf motif. A front porch is believed) a e been 
planned, as evidenced by the door in the second storey front elevatio . Five e 
sudden departure of Charles Mason Gohn, however, it is unknown as nether it was 
ever completed. A pl1otograph of the house in tl1e 1930's shown no front porch, but 
instead a single large flat rock on which people could walk into and out of the house. 
The primary entrance-way, it is believed, was through the kitchen. 

In the 1930's, the house featured a large one-storey brick addition situated 
perpendicular to the west side of the house. This was replaced shortly after by a 
concrete block addition. The concrete block addition was not relocated with the house 
to its new location and instead a board and batten addition was constructed . 
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